JOHN McCAIN

ARIZONA

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES
COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY
AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS

Congressional Liaison

Wnited Stares Senate

February 24, 2015

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Congressional,

241 Russert SENATE OFFICE BUILDING
Wasminaron, DC 20510-0303
{202} 224-2235

2201 East Camerrace Road
Suive 115
ProeENiX, AZ 85016
{602} 852-2410

122 Nor'Ts CoRTEZ STREET
Surre 108
PregcoTr, AZ 86301
{928} 4450833

407 WesT CONGRESS STRrERY
Suire 103
Tucson, AZ 85701
{520} 670-8334

TELEFHONE FOR HEARING IMPAIRED
{602} 952-0170

1 wish to bring to your attention a matter concerning Ann Marie Zeller who has

encountered a problem with that she has stated in her correspondence.

- Because the situation is under your jurisdiction, I am respectfully referring this matter to
you for consideration. I feel that this issue would be better addressed by you and request that
you respond directly to Ann Marie Zeller.

Thank you.

JM/pnk

Sincerely,

S e

John McCain
United States Senator

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



From: Ann Marie Zeller [mailto:annmariez@tive.com]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Matiella, Nick (McCain)

Cc: Matt@MeadforGovernor.com; barrass.o@senate. wyoming.com; dave.cote@honeywell.com; angela.merkel@cdu.de;

askdoj@usdoj.gov; Letters, NYT
Subject: United States transport of 47,200,00 kg's of Uranium to Russia

Dear Mr. Matiella and Senator McCain,
Good Afternoon, thank you for your hard work for America and Arizona.
Why is the United States of America shipping 47,200,00 kg's of uranium to Russia?

http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/view?AccessionNumber=ML15037A521

http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/view?AccessionNumber=ML14037A447

Sincerely,

Ann Marie Zeller
Flagstaff, Arizona


mailto:Matt@MeadforGovernor.com;
mailto:barras!.o@lsenate.wyoming.com;
mailto:dave.cote@honeywell.com;
mailto:askdoj@usdoj.gov;
http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov
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NRC FORMT 7
(11:2012) = \
10 CFR 140 N\ 27

U. 8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR NR EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMEND 1ENT, RENEWAL,
OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)
(See lnstrucﬂons on Pages 4 and 5)

LA AN 1
APPROVED BY OMB: NO, 3180-0027 EXPIRES: {11130/2015)
Estimated tuden per rasponse to comply with this mandatory colecton roquest 2.4 hours. This
submittal & reviewed R ensuwe et e sppicable slatutory, reguidtory, &t pofty
considerations gre safisted, Send comments rogarding burden estmate to the Information
Sarvices Branch (T-5 F53}, U.5, Nucleer Requiatory Commission, Washington, DC 205550001,
or by inteet e-mal to Infocotiects Resourca@nre.goy, and o e Desk Officer, Office of
Information and Reguiatory Aftairg, NECS.27792, {3150-0027), Offica of Managemen! and
Budget, Washinato:, DC 20500, H & means ubud L impose an information collection doas not
display & cumontly voliid OMB contrl numbes, e NRC may not conduct o sponsor, and 8
mbmlmmmmuw.ummm

PART B TO BE COMPLETED FORALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, OR CONSENT REQUESTS
(If more space Is needed to eomptele any of the items, use Pages 3-4 first, and then altach addilional sheets, if necessary.)

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANTAICENSEE

ConverDyn
7800 East Dorado Place, Suite 200
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

1a. NAME OF APPLICANT'S CONTACT
Suzanne Lansang

1c. PHONE NUMBER

(303) 930-4950
1a. E-MAIL ADDRESS
suzanne.lansang@converdyn.com

1b. APPLICANT'S REFERENCE NUMBER
Russia 001
1d. FAX NUMBER

(303) 771-1625

2. TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED (Check One) CONSENT REQUEST
EXPORT IMPORT AMENDMENTRENEWAL (Perts B, C)
(Pans B, C, E) O (Pans 8, D, E) Current Licsnse Number: Current License Kumber:

3. CONTRACT NUMBER(S)

4. FIRST SHIPMENT DATE
08/01/2015

6. PROPOSED EXPIRATION DATE
12/31/2026

5. LAST SHIPMENT DATE
08/31/2026

! PART C. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
{if more space is needed ! complete any of the items, use Pages 3-4 firs{, and then attach additional shests, if nacessary.)

7. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF SUPPLIERS
AND/OR OTHER PARTIES TO THE EXPORT

Honeywell International, Inc.
Metropolis Works

2768 Highway 45 North
Metropoiis, [Hlinois 62960

(Conversion Facility)

%. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

Techsnabexport
28, str. 3, Ozerkovskaya nab.,
Moscow, Russia 115184

5, NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

7a. FUNCTION(S) PERFORMEQ/SERVICE(S) PROVIDED
See attached page 3

Ba. ULTIMATE END USE(S)
Feed material (see page 3)

o, INTERMEDIATE USE(S)

J EQUIPMENT FOW EXPORT
atural Uranium Hexafluoride (UF6)
(Source Matcrial)

10, DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALES) SOURCES,

10a. MAX TOTAL VOLUME /

NUCLEAR FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT, OR COMPONEH TS: FOR
NUCLEAR EQUIPMENT INCLUDE TOTAL DOLLAR vALUE OF

ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR
TOTAL ACTIVITY (TBq)

15,000,000 kgU as UFé
(natural)

10D, MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WGT %

0.711 (natural)

10¢. MAX ISOTOPE
WGT (KG)

l 0,..\,.’.000

11, FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)
Russian (or elsc 100% U.S. obligated) see page 3 for explanation

NRCFORM 7 (11-2012)


mailto:tntOCOllCClS.flegutte@ntr.gov.
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MRC FORM 7
{11-2012)
10 CFR 110

U. 8. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT

LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST({S) (Continued)

RS
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PART D. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
{if more space is needed to complete any of the ilams, use Pages 3-4 first, and then atiach additional sheets, If necessary.}

12. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF FOREIGN
SUPPLIERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES
TO IMPORT

13. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE
COM BIGNEE(S)

14. NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE U. 8.
CONSIGNEE(S)

{2a. NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMBER(S}

13a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)

14a. LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)

(if applicable)

13b. INTERMEDIATE USE(S) 14b, ULTIMATE END USE(S)

15a. MAX TOTAL VOLUME /
ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR
TOTAL ACTIVITY (TBq)

16c. MAX ISOTOPE
WGT {KG)

15b. MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WGT %

1£. DESCRIPTION OF RADICACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES,
NUCLEAR FACILITIES

16, FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

PART E. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS OR CONSENT REQUEST(S)
17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION YE§ D NO D YES D NO

PROVIDED ON PAGES 3, 4,

AND/OR ON SEPARATE SHEETS?
1, th’ dpniicant's authorized officlal, horeby certify that this application Is prepared in conformit;
with Title19, Code of Federal Regulations, and that all information provided Is correct to the biest

of my krowiedge.
18b, sxcmrua?umqmzso OFFICIAL

18a. PRINT NAME AND TITLE 7 ¥ AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
!
R aa

17a. COPIES OF RECIPIENTS'
AUTHORIZATIONS PROVIDED?

18. CERTIFICATION:

18¢. DATE

AB/ws

Suzanne M. Lansang
Manager, Cortract Administration

NRC FORM 7 {11-2012)

FEB 08 2015 <SF



Page 3 of 3

xﬁg’;om 7 U. S. NUCLEAR REGUTATORY COMMISSION
10 CFR 110

APPLIO#QTION FOR NRC EXPORT OR IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, OR CONSENT REQUEST(S) (Continued)

% ¥ ,‘_/'J
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION {Reference appilcable blick numbers from page 1 end/or page 2 for each entry}
7. Other parties to Export (continued)

TLI Canada, Inc.

108 Leger Crescent

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3X 1K1
Canada

Transpon Logistics International, inc,
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450
Fulton, MD 20759

TAM international, Inc.

980-606 Spadina Crescent East
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7K 3H!
Canada

RSB Logistics
219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7L 7KB

7a. Parties listed above are freight forwarding or transportation companies that will be responsible for arranging all transportation
from the conversion facility to the ultimate foreign consignee.

9 and 9a (additional clarification)

The final end-use of the nuclear material sent to Russia will be nuclear fuel loaded and consumed at U.S. or Euratom (European)
nuclear power plants, owned or operated by ConverDyn's utility customers. Uranium hexafluoride shipped from the Honeywell
Metropolis plant to Russia will be enriched at the Russian enrichment complex (Techsnabexport), sent to a U.S. or European
fabricator for manufacturing into fuel rods, shipped back to the commercial U.S. or European power plants for use.

11. Foreign Obligations (best estimate at time of application submittal)

ii a ConveriDyn Customer requests shipment of foieign-obligated natural uranium during the term of this export license, the license
will be amended to include it. However, at this tirie we are not aware of any forcign-obligations for natural uranium hexafluoride to
be shipped under this license, except Russian, as indicated on page 1 of this Application. Otherwise, we expect all material shipped
under this license will be U.S. obligated, only.

NRC FORM 7 (11-2012)

FEB 08 2015 S¥



9 CONVERDVH

February 3, 2015

Via FedEx Courier

Ms. Jane Chimood

Licensing Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of International Programs

Export Controls and International Organizations Branch
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 21084

RE: Export License Application for China (Ref. XSOU8836)
Export License Application for Russia (Ref. XSOU8837)

Dear Jane:
Enclosed are the updated, original signed applications, per our discussion this morning.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me by telephone at (303) 930-4950 or by e-mail at
suzanne.lansang@converdyn.com.

Smcercl\ }ours

4}

. /,45)472{” wj( /Locva:(uvz

Suze'mr, M. Lansang &,.)
Manager, Contract Administration

smi

Enclosures

7800 Eust Dorado Place. Suite 200, Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 USA  Telephone (3033 770-0957  Fax (303) 771-1625
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NRC FORM 7 U8, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION § APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0027
18- 2008)
10 CFR 130

(See instructions on Page &)

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT/IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, OR RENEWAL

Estrmated butden par response io tomply with this mandatory calipction request 2.4 hours
submittat i roviewasd 10 Bsure that tha applicable siatulory, regulstory, and policy consd
are sulishied. Send comments regarding burden estimate fo 0w Records and FO
Services Branch (1.5 F52), U.S. Nutiew Regulatory Commission, Washingtan, UC 2

o by wiernel ool 1o infocoliects@nrc.gov. and 1o e Desk Officer, CHice of inforatin
R aguiatory Affairs, NEOS-10202, {3180-0027), Offea of Management and Budge!l W

oL ?&5%33 3 s used 10 mpsss an inforaton coliedtion dows not cs:sp&sy B tuner

Vi
OB eontrol number, the NRC may nol conduct of sponser, and a peisun i8 nol rweae ed o
raspond io, e information coliection,

EXPIRES: 06/20/2008

PART A. FOR'NRC USE ONLY
LICENSE NUMHER

XS od

‘ ;%PUBL’!C OR

DOCKET NUMBER

DATE RECEIVED
~ NON-PUBLIC

F‘zé’ 05/ %05%‘;’(

¥ 2 2- 100

bigy

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANTILICENSEE

PART B. TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

*
(if maore space is needed o compiete any of the tems, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necessary.}

Transporn Logistics International
8161 Maple Lawn Bivd.
Suite 450

Fulton, MD 20758

1o, NAME OF APPUICANTS CONTACT
Mark Lambent

1o, PHONE NUMBER

1b. APPLICANTS REFERENCE NUMBER
TEN-001

(240) 388-6047

Yo, E-MANL ADDRESS

16 FAX NUMBER
(301) 421-4326

miamben@tiusa.com

3. CONTRACT NUMBER(S) 4, FIRST SHIPMENT DATE

2. TYPE OF NRC LICENSE REQUESTED (Check One)
¢ EXPORT IMPORT COMBINED EXPORYAMPORT AMENDMENT/IRENEWAL
{(Pans B, C. E) {(Parts B, D, E)

{Parts B, C. D, E)

Existing License Number:

4/172014

§. LAST SHIPMENT DATE
123072022

8, PROPDSED EXPIRATION DATE
12/30/2023

7, NAME(S}/ ADDRESS(ES) OF SUPPLIERS

PART C. TO BE COMPLETED FOR EXPORT ONLY OR COMBINED LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

{if more space is needed {o complete any of the Hems, use Pages 3-4 first, and then attach addmonal sheets, if necassary.}

AND/OR OTHER PARTIES TO THE EXPORT
See Attached

T3 LIST FUNCTIONS PERFORMEDSERVICE PROVIDED

B. NAME(S} / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEE(S)

Ba 1N ERMEDIATE USE(S)

8. NAME(S)  ADDRESS{ES) OF ULTIMATE
FOREIGN CONSIGNEES)
Techsnabexport

28, str. 8, Ozerkovskaya nab.,
Moscow, Russia 115184

Conversion / Storage

10 DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES,

&5 ULTHAATE ENMD USES)
Feed Material

NUCLEAR FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT, OR COMPONENTS

Uranium as natural uranium hexafiuoride (UFG)

-+
t1

108 MAX TOTAL VOLUME /
ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR
TOTAL ACTIVITY {TBa)

32,200.000 KG

10D, MAX ENRICHMENT
OR WBT %

0.72% (Natural}

100, MAX ISOTOPE
WGT (KG}

Canada, Australia, Kazakhstan, Russia, Namibia, US

NRC FOI T (52006}

FOREIGN OBLIGATIONS (BY COUNTRY AND BY PERCENTAGE OF SMIAXINMUM TOTAL VOLUME)

F’d’b 65’; }m‘“}g%ﬂ-

-
PRINTED Ol REC

ED PAPER



o v - Page2of 3

NRC FORM 7 :' U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
10 CFR 110 !

APPLKZEATION FOR NRC EXPORT/IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, OR RENEWAL (Continued)

LICENSE NUMBER | DOCKET NUMBER ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER | . o
Xs0d 38 22 | lloo biyg he OB L NONRURC

PART D. TO BE COMPLETED FOR IMPORT ONLY, OR COMBINED LICENSES, AMENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS
{if more space is needed o complete any of the ltems, use Pages 34 first, and then attach additional sheets, if necassary.}

42, HAME(S} s ADDRESS(ES) OF FOREIGN 413, NAME(S) / ADDRESS(ES) OF INTERMEDIATE 14, NAME(S} / ADDRESS(ES) OF ULTIMATE
SUPPLIERS ANDIOR OTHER PARTIES CONSIGNEE(S) CONSIGNEE(S)
TO IMPORT
123, NRC EXPORT LICENSE NUMBER(S) 130, LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S) 143, LICENSE NUMBER(S) / EXPIRATION DATE(S)
{1t sppliceble)
13b, INTERMEDIATE USE(S) 14, INTERMEDIATE USE(S)

15 DESCRIPTION OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS, SEALED SOURCES. 152, MAX TOTAL VOLUME / 180, MAX ENRICHMENT 156, MAX ISOTOPE
NUCLEAR FACILITIES ELEMENT WGT (KG), OR ORWGT % WGT {KG)
TOTAL ACTIVTY (T8q)

16, FOREIGN DBLIGATIONS {8Y COUNTRY AND BY FERCENT AGE OF MAXIMUR TOTAL VOLUME)

PART E. TO BE COMPLET =D FOR ALL LICENSES, A dENDMENTS, OR RENEWALS

17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ~ . -
oy - 17a. COPIES OF RECIPIENTS' :

PROVIDED ON PAGES 3, 4, (® vzs D NO AUTHORIZATIONS PROVIDED? O ves ® o

ANDJIOR ON SEPARATE SHEETS?

I, the applicant's authorized official, hereby certify that this application is prepared in conformity with Titte10,

18. CERTIFICATION: Code of Federal Regulations, and that all information provided Is correct to the best of my knowledge.

184, PRINT NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 18D BIGNATURE - AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 18e. DAYE

Mark Lamben :
N\l ——
tManaging Partner

Feb o5, 2et¥

¥ d
S
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'ﬁ!}gxfORM 7 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
1 20
10 CFR 110

APPLICATION FOR NRC EXPORT/IMPORT
LICENSE, AMENDMENT, OR RENEWAL (Continued)

LICENSE NUMBER ? DOCKET NUMBER ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER ; i/// s

rx§ o 8 ] ?7 2 ({00 6 ’ (+ L/« . PUBLIC OR | NON-PUBLIC
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Reference applicable block numbers from page 1 and/or page 2 for each enlry)

Section 7:

Honeywell International Inc.
Highway 45
Metropolis, iL 62880

USEC
8500 Hobbs Road
Padtcah, KY 42063

Transport Logistics intemational, Inc.
7001 Paducah Road
Kevil, KY 42053

F’w&b 0'§> .},{934

gc¢




Transport Logistics International, inc,
8161 Maple Lawn Bivd,, Suite 450 Py
Fulton, MD 20759 USA | #¢ DAHER-TLI

-

ANy

February 4%, 2014

Ms. Brooke Smith

IP/ECIOB

Mail Stop 4 E21 XSouy 882 2
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
O oo |
Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738 p“f b of, j >

De. » Ms. Smith:

Please find enclosed an export license application requesting authorization to
export natural uranium as Uranium Hexafluoride (UFs) to Russia.

Pursuant to regulations, please also find enclosed an NRC form 629 {Authorization
for payment by credit card) for the license application fees, of $4,400.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (240) 389-6047 with any questions or
comments you may have in this regard. Additionally, I can be reached by e-mail at
mlambert@tliusa.com. We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Best regards,

Ny

Mark T. Lambert
Managing Partner

Enclosure


mailto:mlambert@tliusa.com.
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